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I am writing to update our Principal Address on file. Our company information is below including the OLD Prinapal Address and
NEW Address.

Company Name: Fusion Medical LIC
" Phone: 888-698-2220
Fax: 866-593-3142 L;b\o 6
Old Principal Address: BD 60 [QLQ%t;
411 N New River Drive East
Unit 201
Fort Landerdale, ¥/ 33303

New Principal Address:

1404 B East Lars Olas Blud. #30494
Fort Lawuderdale, B/ 33301

Please send us a reply email or fax: to confirm this has been updated once completed. "Thank you in advanced for your assistance with
this matter and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional needs from ns regarding this request.

Respectfully,
Aline Souza

General Manager
Fusion Medical

Malave, Erin ,

‘From: LALTA MATHURA {laltaB3@embargmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change address

- 11000001 1992..w0uld likee to request adavesschange.the previous email bays the wrong address. please disregurd...the business lac
addredd iy 901 161h street north St Petersberg, Fl 5,and my principal addrevs is 14741 lost luke road,clermont I 34711



